

Demetrius Moran

Fiction/Game/Blog Writer and Game Designer

Fayetteville, NC 28311

Sleepingnovae@protonmail.com

+1 910 973 0170

Hi, I'm Blankmarks, a creative storyteller on a mission to elevate games and blog content.

I bring games to life by creating captivating narratives and writing dialogue that hooks players and boosts sales. I also help blogs in the gaming, anime, and writing world by crafting SEO articles that drive engagement and grow their brands.

With 4+ years of experience as a creative writer, I offer a unique blend of fiction writing and content creation. From fantasy, horror, and drama stories for video games, ebooks, and short stories. To SEO articles for gaming, anime, and creative writing blogs. Whatever you need, I've got you covered.

Let's connect and see how my passion for fiction and expertise in the entertainment industry can boost your team and business. Ready for the next adventure?

Check out my personal website for contact info and to get to know me better: <https://blankmarkswriter.wordpress.com/>

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Blog Writer

Medium - Fayetteville, NC

February 2021 to Present

A Blog with over 40 followers and 50 articles. They mostly focus on analyzing magic in fiction but also include general writing articles.

I also have a personal blog on my own website on WordPress. It focuses on similar subjects alongside some philosophy and gaming articles. I also wrote the copy of the website and designed it.

Narrative Designer

Self Employed - Fayetteville, NC

February 2020 to Present

I started and led a small indie studio that was divided into sections; the Visual Novel and Game Division. I used software like Trello and HacknPlan to manage the teams.

The Visual Novel Division published 3 visual novels.

The Game Division developed a beta for a point collector game.

I was the game designer for the game and the writer of the visual novels. I lead both teams as the Director. I also wrote/programmed a Twine game, helped design a small multiplayer game, and developed a short RPG Maker game demo. I also designed a TTRPG and world-built its setting.

Youtuber

YouTube Content Creator - Fayetteville, NC

August 2019 to Present

I write, edit, and produce videos about Anime, Manga, Cartoons, Webtoons, and Crossovers in Fiction.

Aside from voiced videos I also edit Anime Music videos and Top 10 Lists. At the current time, I have amassed over 1k subscribers and counting.

I have a second channel that connects to my medium blog and acts more as storage space for all the great videos about writing and magic systems that I can find.

People will find it helpful to have all these videos in one place. One day I'll do something more besides updating the library.

Creative Writer

Self Employed - Fayetteville, NC

April 2019 to Present

I create short stories, novellas, and poetry on Penna.com. Genres range from Fantasy to Drama, all in service of telling a story from the heart and increasing my creative writing skills.

The three biggest stories I've written are:

- Last Gods
- Beginnings of the Modern Mage
- Survival meeting in the Afterlife Re-Do
- Prince And Princess Of Magic

Last Gods is a fantasy action series written episodically over 9 months.

Modern Mage is a Fantasy action novel on Meganovel.com. Written episodically over 7 months.

Survival meeting is a collab I started between writers to tell a darker fantasy action story. We gave each other valuable feedback to improve our writing over the course of a year.

Prince And Princess Of Magic is fantasy romance novel written within 2 months.

Together they amassed around 60K views.

Novelist

eGlobal Creative Publishing - Remote

May 2023 to August 2023

I conceptualized and wrote the romance novel "Prince and Princess of Magic".

I worked with an editor to further polish and optimize the story and grammar.

Video Game Tester

Self Employed - Remote

March 2022 to August 2022

I tested an in-development game called Broken Reality RPG by Rutsah. I played through the game while looking for bugs and inconsistencies. I reported these bugs and offered suggestions when appropriate in the game discord server. These suggestions mostly revolve around gameplay discussions.

I collaborated with other game testers to increase the overall quality of the game. In the first month, I reported and caught the 3rd highest amount of bugs.

I also helped newer players in the server play the game. Either by offering suggestions or answering questions.

Freelance Writer

iwriter - Fayetteville, NC

January 2020 to April 2020

I worked as a freelance for a time at iWriter, earning some pocket money. I wrote various articles, mostly outside the entertainment industry including:

- Camping
- Art

- Martial Arts
- Gaming (Runescape articles and guides, transcribed and edited from videos.)

Education

High school diploma

E E Smith High School - Fayetteville, NC

September 2013 to June 2018

Skills

- Writing skills (4 years)
- Creative writing (4 years)
- Blogging (2 years)
- SEO (1 year)
- Communication skills
- Leadership (2 years)
- Team management (3 years)
- Facilities maintenance (Less than 1 year)
- Copywriting (1 year)
- Editing (3 years)
- Video editing (3 years)
- Digital marketing (1 year)
- Trello (2 years)
- Typing (10+ years)
- Computer skills (10+ years)
- Research (4 years)
- Time management (3 years)
- Typing
- Google Docs
- Research
- Proofreading
- Content creation
- Editing
- English

Languages

- English - Fluent

Links

<https://blankmarks.itch.io/>

<https://blankmarks.medium.com/>

<https://blankmarkswriter.wordpress.com/>

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/blankmarks/>

https://www.meganovel.com/books/Beginnings-of-the-Modern-Mage_3100351876

<https://www.penana.com/user/46100/traveler>

<https://www.youtube.com/@Blankmarks/videos>

Certifications and Licenses

[2021] Ultimate Content Writing Masterclass:30 Courses in 1 from Udemy

The Fundamentals of Digital Marketing from Google

Content Marketing From Hubspot